Bepublic of the Philippines FLEASE
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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 251 ., s.2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief of Divisions (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All Principals/School Heads
All Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel
All SDO Personnel
Others concerned

FROM: AGUMF%MDEZ. CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendgn
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superin{fendent

DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION TO THE 6-DAY WEBINAR ON PUBLIC SERVICE VALUES
IN TIMES OF ADVERSITIES

To be able to build up personal and organizational resilience by strengthening the
manifestation of the shared public service values in our workplace, the Schools Division Office,
Dagupan City will conduct a 6-day Webinar on Public Service Values in Times of
Adversities, to be participated in by the following participants:

1. Marissa Perez 9. Giovanni Arafiles
2. Theresa Parayno 10. Jenneline Trigue
3. Myrel Angelica Lopez 11. Gilliane Casaclang
4. Mitchellene Rivo 12. Lemuel Visperas

‘ 5. Edgar Timbol 13. Jan Vincent Galvez
6. Vladimir Parayno 14. Clarita Tamayo
7. Joan Jimenez 15. Jenette Sison
8. Haydee Maiquez

The date and time of the webinar will be announced in a separate memorandum.
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For information, guidance and compliance.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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